

Contact

03025522334 (Mobile)
muftianees7@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/aneesmufti
(LinkedIn)
muftianees.github.io/ (Personal)

Top Skills

Figma (Software)
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator

Certifications

Selenium Projects with Python
Wordpress
Graphic Design
Creative writing
Software Testing

Anees Mufti

Quality Assurance Engineer, Automation Engineer, UX/UI Designer, Graphics Designer and a little bit of Web Developer.

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

A computer Science Student who has done Masters in Software Engineering from NUST. Currently working as a Software Quality Assurance Engineer and Automation Engineer, with added experience in UX/Ui development, Graphics design, and a little bit of front end development.

Experience

Center for Advanced Research in Engineering

1 year 1 month

Quality Assurance Automation Engineer

December 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

- Worked on Automation of a long and time consuming process of an ERP system where multiple resources needed to be placed in order to complete a task.
- Solely responsible for the automation of it in my company and within 3 months I was able to successfully automate the process, saving precious times of my fellow QA testers.

Quality Assurance Engineer

December 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

- Expertise in manual testing and automated testing, with a focus on web applications and mobile apps. Skilled in using a variety of testing tools and frameworks, the main being Selenium.
- Experienced in developing and executing test plans, writing test cases, and debugging software defects.
- Adept at working independently and as part of a team, and communicating effectively with them. Proven ability to meet deadlines and deliver high-quality work.
- Worked with different Agile methodologies.

- Conducted a variety of different types of tests which included Regression testing, Smoke Testing, Sanity testing etc. Also made the team lead of the QA department in my project.

JIRA Admin

September 2023 - Present (4 months)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

- Proficient in creating and managing issues, including understanding the different issue types, fields, and workflows.
- Experienced in using JIRA dashboards and reports to track project progress and team performance.
- Adept at collaborating with others in JIRA, using comments, mentions, and notifications effectively.
- Familiar with customizing JIRA to meet the specific needs of a team, using JIRA add-ons and creating custom workflows.
- Knowledge of Agile methodologies, such as Scrum and Kanban, and how to use JIRA to support these methodologies. Experience integrating JIRA with other tools.

Scrum Master

September 2023 - Present (4 months)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

- With extensive experience in Scrum methodology, I'm well-versed in facilitating Scrum ceremonies such as daily Scrums, sprint planning, and sprint reviews, ensuring effective collaboration and transparency within the Scrum team.
- Proficient in leveraging JIRA's features to manage backlogs, track progress, and visualize project workflows, empowering the team to deliver value iteratively.
- Adept at fostering a growth-oriented environment that promotes continuous learning and improvement, fostering a culture of agility and innovation.

Freelance

Freelance Designer

January 2019 - Present (5 years)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

Future Vision DevSol

UX/UI Designer

September 2022 - November 2022 (3 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST)

3 months

Graphic Designer

December 2021 - February 2022 (3 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Worked at NUST EME on a contract basis with the armed forces.

Research Scholar

December 2021 - February 2022 (3 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Worked at NUST EME on a contract basis with the armed forces.

Education

National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST)

Master's degree, Computer Software Engineering · (October 2019 - August 2022)

HITEC University Taxila

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science · (2015 - 2019)